Sister, Dalia

From: Estrada, Oscar

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 2:44 PM

To: Sister, Dalia

Subject: FW: 2013 Trapeze User Conference: Website & Registration Are Up!
Dalia,

| told Tennile that | want to come back on Sunday 21° from Burbank California, but if is not possible | can come back
from San Diego.

From: Trapeze Group [mailto:conference@trapezegroup.com]

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 12:34 PM

To: Estrada, Oscar

Subject: 2013 Trapeze User Conference: Website & Registration Are Up!
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Register NOW!




The 2013 Trapeze User Conference has been announced! Celebrate 20 years of learning with us...

April 14-17, 2013

You can now visit and read up all about the upcoming 2013 Trapeze User Conference on our new
website www.trapezegroup.com/UC.

Register NOW!

Join us to find out why 90% of our 2012 UC attendees would recommend this conference to a Trapeze User,
Look forward to seeing you in sunny California,

Trapeze Group

Questions? Visit www.trapezegroup.com/UC | Call Customer Care 1-877-411-8727 | Email conference@tre

yWw.irapezesroup.ct (?’}rapeze“
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